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March 25, 1987

USNRC Region 1
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Attn: Materials, Section B 16

Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed you will find our completed NRC Form 314, along with
the attached results of our close out survey, performed by Bolton and
Galanek, Inc. (our consultants) cn March 23, 1987. Dynatech wishes to ter-
minate our NRC Radioactive Materials License, No. 20-15174-01, due to anti-
cipated changes in *hYe technical nature of our business which is contract
resea. 1 and development. We foresee no need for use of radioact.ve

materials in the future.

I would like to thank the NRC staff for their practical sugges-—
tions and assistance in helping us sustain a safe and effective radiation

protection program over the duration of our license.

1f there is any more information needed to process our license

termination request, please contact me at (617) 868-8050, extension 243.
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Stephen C. Crooker

Radiation Safety Officer
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